
CURE agrees to electronic service for all documents. 
 
Thank you, 
Tanya Gulesserian 
 
 
Tanya A. Gulesserian 
Adams Broadwell Joseph & Cardozo 
601 Gateway Boulevard, Suite 1000 
South San Francisco, CA 94080 
Phone (650) 589-1660 
Fax (650) 589-5062 
tgulesserian@adamsbroadwell.com  
___________________ 
This e-mail may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the sole use of the intended 
recipient.  Any review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited.  If you are 
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies. 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Kourtney Vaccaro [mailto:KVaccaro@energy.state.ca.us]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 11:31 AM 
To: Jason W. Holder; Tanya A. Gulesserian; ella.gannon@bingham.com; allanori@comcast.net; ochsjack@earthlink.net; Kerry 
Willis; Stephen Adams; newberryCSD@gmail.com; atomictoadranch@netzero.net; cameracoordinator@sheepsociety.com; 
gloria.smith@sierraclub.org; Travis Ritchie 
Subject: Calico Solar Project Amendment - Request for Response 
 
All:    
 
As you are aware, the Committee issued an order dated May 2, 2011 that allows electronic service of documents when specifically 
requested.  The Committee order describes the allowed methods and formats for electronic service. 
 
To facilitate the service of documents in this matter, reduce paper use, and avoid confusion, I ask that you consider agreeing to 
electronic service as the default method of service for all documents.  Please advise me and all of the parties by email Friday, May 
13, 2011, of your service preference.   
 
Thank you for your anticipated cooperation, 
Kourtney Vaccaro  
Hearing Adviser II 
California Energy Commission 
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